Our ref. no.: GM/HB/JD/L/018/B074/11
22 March 2011

Mosart Marble
P.C. Box 38701
Abu Dhabi, U.AE.

Attention ¢ Mr. Jihad Diab
General Manager
Subject : COMPLETION OF MARBLE WORKS AT PROJECT 018
H.H. SHEIKH SAIF VILLAS (MAIN VILLA AND HEALTH CLUB)
Dear Mr. Jihad,
| would like to take this opportunity to thank you for the good job which Mosart Marble has done at
the above-mentioned project. We recognize and appreciate all your efforts towards the completion
of the prestigious project on the specified time.
We look forward to a more fruitful working relationship with you.
Yours sincerely,
(- rr I]
Ha lani

Acting General Manager

-

ce: Project Manager
Head of Estimation & Procurement
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